

**ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF  
IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY  
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  
SHIRLEY SARGENT FAMILY BOARDROOM, PSU  
5:30 PM  
MARCH 10, 2021**

- I. CALL TO ORDER—5:30 P.M.
- II. ROLL CALL
  - a. 11 Finance Committee Members were present.
  - b. Also present: Craig Chatriand, Assistant Vice President and Dean of Students
- III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM **March 3, 2021**
  - a. Motion to approve: Condie/Jha
  - b. Unanimous
  - c. Motion: **CARRIED**
- IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
  - a. Motion to approve: Jha/Condie
  - b. Unanimous
  - c. Motion: **CARRIED**
- V. CHAIR’S REPORT
- VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS & CORRESPONDENCE
  - a. 5:30 P.M. The Bengal Theater (Jason Sperry)
    - i. The Bengal Theater explained that they are anticipating making less from ticket and concession sales.
    - ii. The theater has been closed for most of the last year but they have been streaming movies online.
    - iii. At this time The Bengal Theater is not asking for more money from ASISU. They are looking at other alternatives to save money such as only being open on the weekend or play just one money.
    - iv. The Bengal Theater has to lay off their staff last spring so they are currently hiring so they can reopen.
  - b. 5:45 P.M. Student Activities Board (Valerie Davids & Ben Storms)
    - i. At this time the Student Activities Board is no asking for an increase from ASISU.
    - ii. This year has been very different, Ben explains. SAB continued to do BINGO and other event over zoom. They also done a lot of “to go” events or celebrating national holidays with handouts.
    - iii. SAB plans to have spring fest the first week of April with scavenger hunts, trivia and more.
  - c. 6:00 P.M. Student Organizations (Valerie Davids)
    - i. The Student Organization is not asking for an increased budget from ASISU.
    - ii. Valerie has moved around their budget to provide more for Greek Life as well as the Organization Fairs.
    - iii. Valerie let us know she had a pretty good turn out for the new officer and finance trainer ever though the were online.
    - iv. She also commended our Clubs for being so creative about there events.
- VII. OLD BUSINESS

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

IX. OTHER

- a. Motion to move to committee for ten minutes: Jha/Bailey
- b. Unanimous
- c. Motion: **CARRIED**
- d. Motion to extend committee for seven minutes: Jensen/Jha
- e. Unanimous
- f. Motion: **CARRIED**
- g. Motion to move out of committee: Jha/Jensen
- h. Unanimous
- i. Motion: **CARRIED**

X. ADJOURNMENT

- a. Motion to adjourn: Bailey/Jha
- b. Unanimous
- c. Motion: **CARRIED**

XI. ROLL CALL

- a. 11 Finance Committee Members were present.
- b. Also present: Craig Chatriand, Assistant Vice President and Dean of Students
- c. Meeting adjourned at 6:28 P.M.